
 

   

   

   

 

Date: Sep. 11, 24 

 

To: Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

 

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1420 

To whom it may concern: 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1420 (Model: TA-1420), originally 

granted on Sep.29, 2022. 

 

 

 

The Major change filed under this application is as below: 

⚫ SOFTWARE MODIFICATIONS: 

➢ OS update (e.g. from KaiOS 3.0 ) / change (e.g. from KaiOS 3.1) : Yes 

➢ Other changes detail: Default wallpaper and UI changes 

➢ Other changes detailed: Bluetooth function cancel 

⚫ MECHANICAL MODIFICATIONS: 

➢ Mechanical shell changes: Whole size of EUT: Thickness increased by 0.2mm 

➢ Other trinkets to change the surface of handset: 1:A/B/C/D/E shell material appearance color and process changes  2:Antenna color 

changed to pink 

➢ Other changes detailed: B cover adds a lanyard hole (e.g. new mechanical design) 

⚫ Accessory changes: 

➢ Battery:The screen print of the NOKIA LOGO of the battery is changed to HMD, and the color is changed to pink(Supplier unchanged) 

➢ Charge/USB cable: The charger cancels NOKIA screen printing and changes the color to pink,Charger and data cable 

integrated(Supplier unchanged) 

 

As the concern above, we performed SAR spot check, and updated the EMC reports without testing. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

Xue Zhen 

CTTL-Terminals of China Academy of Information and Communication Technology 



 

   

   

   

 

No.52 Huayuanbei Road, Haidian District, Beijing, 100191 P.R.China 

Email: Xuezhen@caict.ac.cn 


